Grand Junction, Colorado, February 7th, 1911. Regular The City Council of the City of Grand meeting Junction convened in regular Session at 4 o'clock p.m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the Chair. The following Commissioners, upon Roll call of roll, responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Dovill, Holmburg. Acting City attorney Supper was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of Minutes January 31 were read and approved. approved The report of the City Weigher for the month of January was presented and Report of read, and on motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, Coty Wighn refund

the report was referred to the Mayor. A communication from J. H. Causey les. Commi of Denver, in reference to refunding of \$22,000 Cation issue of water works bond, was read, and on filed motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the communication was ordered placed on file. The following bills, being the labor account Billo of the Department of Water and Dewers, were read read by the Clerk: d Amount 6910 Spic. Water 15 20 M. J. Keith 6 day work on new pipe line S. L. May 6 6911 " 15 20 4 John Oakes 6912 " 10 20 M. H. Jones Suy Garber 6913 " 7 50 7 6914 " 17 50 Jon Blynn 6915 " 7 70 D. MCKlimon 6 6916 " 15 20 6. a. Hatley 6917 " 770 3 " " " M. R. Vinton 6918 " 15 20 6 J. L. Couch 6919 " 10 20 4 " " " E. B. White 6920 " " 1020 4 W. Beatty 6921 . . 7 70 3 6. L Glassmire 6922 . 770 3 6. Gale 4 " " " " 6923 " " 10 20 L. Oakes 6924 " 500 2 6925 4 5 00 Ed, Vinton 2 " " " 1. C. Tevis 6926 " 5 00 2 " " " Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, and seconded by Commissioner Scovill, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn on the Special Water Fund in payment of same. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Devill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted Bills yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried allowed and the bills allowed. A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Providing for the Collection and Disposition of Garbage, and the Cleaning of Grease Traps, within the

bity of Grand Junction, by Contract, and Fixing the License Fee of Deavengers," was read by the Clerk Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Scovile that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication. The motion being put, each born. missioner as his name was called, voted as follows: Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holimburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted Proposed Ordinana Passed for yea, the Mayor declared the motion Publicacarried, and the proposed ordinance tion passed for publication. The proof of publication of a proposed or-dinance, entitled, "An Ordinance Con-Cerning Dalaries of City Officers and Employes, and Fixing the Amount of the Dond to be given by Each Officer and Employe," was read by the Clerk. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, and se conded by Commissioner Scovill, that Proof of Publication accepted. the proof of publication as read be ac-cepted and placed on file. The motion carried. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as Proposed follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbede, Ordinana yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried. taken up for final pusing The bleck then read the proposed ordinance, entitled " An Ordinance Concerning Dalaries of City Officers and Employes, and Fixing the Amount of the Bond to be given by each Officer And Employe" Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the proposed or dinance as read

be passed and adopted. The mation being put, each leon. missioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Proposed Vorbeck yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. Ordinana all the Commissioners having voted Passed yea, the Mayor declared the motion and carried and the proposed ordinance adopted passed and adopted. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, that the ordinance just passed be munibered 185. The motion carried. The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 181, passex and adopted the 30th day of August, 1910, amending Section 8 of article II, of Ordinance No. 92, entitled An Ordin to Repeal Certain Other Ordinances, passed and adopted the 19th day of February, a.D. 1900, was read by the Clerk. Morea by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Dovile, Proof of Publication acapted that the proof of publication of the proposed ordinance as read be accepted and placed on file. The mation carried. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded ley Commissioner Holmburg, Proposed that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage. The motion being put, each Commis-Ordinana taken up for final sioner, as his name was called, voted passage as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried. The proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Amending Ordinee to 181, passed and adopted the 30th day of August, 1910, Amending Dection, 8

384 of Article II, of Ordinance No. 92, entetled 'An Ordinance Concerning Water Works and to Repeal Certain Other Ordin. ances, passed and adopted the 19th day of February, a. D. 1900," was then read by the Clerk. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg. that the proposed ordinance as read be passed and adopted. The motion being put, upon Call of roll, the Commissioners voted as fol. Proposed lows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. Huring voted Ordinance Passed and yea, the Mayor declared the motion adopted. carried, and the proposed ordinance passed and adopted. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and Aumbers seconded by Commissioner Scovill 186. that the ordinance fish passed be numbered 186. The motion carried. The contract proposed to be entered into between the leity of Grand Junction and A. C. Schwenker for the collection of garbage and cleaning of the grass traps of the city, was read by the beleek.

Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Wolmburg Contract with a. C. Schwenter that the contract as read for the col-lection and disposition of garbage and the cleaning of the grease traps of the for Callection of Surbago City be made with A. C. Schwenker for the term of nine months from February 15th, 1911, payment for the services therein specified to be made monthly at the rate; and Cleaning of neun of \$42500 per mouth; and that the Mayor Traps. and City Celerk be authorized and instructed to sign said contract for and in behalf of the leity. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holinburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried. The following resolution was introduced and read: Resolution. Resolution Whereas, in the lash andih of the books declaring and accounts of the leity made by a all city certified public account ant, it was warrants recommended that all outstanding issued warrants of issue prior to six years perior to back be declared cancelled, in order Junuary that a starting point may be had 11/1905, for the proper balancing of the warrants account in the future, and Whereas, the City Council believes tob canalled this recommendation should be acted upon, therefore, be it.
Resolved, by the City Council of
the City of Grand Junction that all city warrants issued prior to January 14, 1905, be, and the same are hereby, declared to be cancelled. Moved leg Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the resolution as read be passed The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, Resolution voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Deovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having Passed and adopted voted yea, the mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the Commissioner of Highways and Spe cial the Mayor be appointed a special com-Com on mittee to investigate the matter of pro-Smood brd curing a gravel bed for the city. The motion carried. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Devill. the Council adjourned Charles KHolmburg City Clerk